

Mor Pinhas

Capitan

Contact

Address

Beit Shemesh, Israel 9958654

Phone

+972585060780

E-mail

mor10987654321@gmail.co m

www

https://bold.pro/my/morpinhas/183

Skills

Boat maintenance

Racing experience

[Type] license

Student records management

Classroom management

Testing and grading

Languages

Experienced Sailing Instructor successful running courses from beginner to advanced level safely and effectively. Hands-on and encouraging teacher with Number years of related experience. Dedicated to comprehensive student understanding of sailing processes.

Skilled Sailing Instructor well-versed in maintaining boats, teaching classes and keeping students safe at all times. Bringing Number years of experience in teaching and sailing, as well as a superior work ethic, a hardworking nature and extensive knowledge of the sport.

Work History

2018-05 - **Deckhand**

2018-05 Private

Delivery a Bavaria 41 ft from Corfu to Rhodes

2019-06 - **Captain**

2019-07 Private

Skipper in a 45 ft character yacht in greece with 9 people on board.

I made navigation plans and all the logistics Stuff.

2022-04 - **Capitan**

2022-04 Private

Skipper in a 44 ft character yacht in greece with 5 people on board.

I do all the navigation plans and the logistics Stuff

 Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problemsolving activities to support teamwork.

2022-07 - **Capitan**

2022-07 Private

Skipper in a 47 ft character yacht in greece with 9 people on board.

I made navigation plans and all the logistics Stuff

2022-10 - Sailing Instructor

Sailor, Tel Aviv

I was tech in sea school how to sail, to people who want to get their licens

Education

2023-01

Hebrew

Bilingual or Proficient (C2)

English

Upper intermediate (B2)

2013-09 -2019-07

Sea School

Mevoot Yam - Mikhmoret
It is a military naval boarding school,
I was tach to sail a young guys
I was charge of a 120 young guys at sea and thir teacher